
FOI 071/2022  Request  

1. Does your Data Storage use Cloud Provision (Yes / No)?  

 

Yes 

 

Who is your main Cloud provider? 

 

 Microsoft 

 

Annual Spend 2020-21 (£’s)  
 

N/A 

 

Contract end date  

 

N/A 

 

Additional Notes – e.g. currently out for tender  

 

 Data storage is mainly on Trust premises however, some data is stored within SharePoint 

Online/Teams/One Drive. 

 

 

2.  Does your organisation plan to move your Data Storage to a cloud-based service in the next 2 

years (Yes or No)?   

 

No 

 

Main Supplier  

 

N/A 

 

Additional Notes –   

 

N/A 

 

3.  For each element detailed below, how does your organisation manage its data storage? 

 

In-house data centre:   

 

Yes 

 

On Premise OR Off Premise (N/A if does not apply)  

 

 Both 

 

Main Supplier –   

 

The Trust is unable to provide a response to this query.  

 



This is because we do not reveal the location of our data centre’s as it compromises the security we 

have in place for the data we hold.  

 

The Trust therefore, rely on exemption Section 24 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 to deny 

this aspect of your request.  

 

Annual Spend 2020-21 (£’s) –  

 

£110,000 

 

Contract end date  

 

December 2023 

 

Additional Notes  

 

A new contract already signed with new supplier. 

 

Shared service: 

 

On Premise OR Off Premise (N/A if does not apply)  

 

N/A 

 

Main supplier  

 

 N/A 

 

Annual Spend 2020-21 (£’s)  
 

N/A 

 

Contract end date – 

 

N/A 

 

Additional Notes – 

 

N/A 

 

4. Data Storage Management:   

 

In house 

 

On Premise OR Off Premise (N/A if does not apply)  

 

N/A 

 

Main supplier  

 

N/A 



 

Annual Spend 2020-21 (£’s)  
 

N/A 

 

Contract end date  

 

N/A 

 

Additional Notes  

 

N/A 

 

Other (please specify) 

 

N/A 

 

On Premise OR Off Premise (N/A if does not apply) – 

 

N/A 

 

Main supplier – 

 

N/A 

 

Annual Spend 2020-21 (£’s) – 

 

N/A 

 

Contract end date – 

 

N/A 

 

Additional Notes – 

 

N/A 

 

 

5.      Does your Trust have an on-site data centre (Yes / No)? 

 

Yes 

 

Do you plan to build an on-site data centre (Yes / No)  

 

No 

 

If yes, what is the timeframe for this (Years) – 

 

N/A 


